

Astrid Sophie Fugleholm  
PhD fellow  
Department of Economics  
**Postal address:**  
Øster Farimagsgade 5  
1353  
København K  
**Email:** astridsf@econ.ku.dk  
**Phone:** +4535321679  
**Web address:** <https://www.econ.ku.dk>



## Short presentation

Astrid Fugleholm is PhD student at Department of Economics, University of Copenhagen. She is affiliated with the Center for Economic Behavior and Inequality (CEBI).

Her research interests lie within applied microeconometrics, inequality, and health economics with a particular focus on the impact of behavior in networks on health and inequality.

## Qualifications

Economics, Master Degree, Økonomisk Institut, Københavns Universitet  
1 Sep 2016 → 16 Sep 2022  
Award Date: 16 Sep 2022

## Employment

### PhD fellow

Department of Economics  
København K  
17 Sep 2022 → nu

### Research Assistant

Økonomisk Institut, Københavns Universitet  
Denmark  
1 Jun 2021 → 31 Aug 2022

### Student Assistant

Finansministeriet  
København K, Denmark  
1 Oct 2017 → 30 Jun 2021